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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

REGION IX, ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. a3 , 8. 2022

To: OIC, Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID & SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary & Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

Wl
From: ELIX ROMY A. TRIAMBULO, CESO V

Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: CAPACITY BUILDING ON THE 2022 BRIGADA ESKWELA CUM
SEMINAR-WORKSHOP ON THE CRAFTING OF SCHOOL LEARNING
RECOVERY PLAN (SLRP)

Date: August 2, 2022

To address the learning gaps caused by the COVID-19 pandemic and to align the
efforts of this year’s Brigada Eskwela to the strategic directions and learning recovery plans
of the schools, this Division will conduct a Capacity Building on the 2022 Brigada Eskwela
Cum Seminar-Workshop on the Crafting of School Learning Recovery Plan on August 4,
2022 from 8:30 AM to 4:30 PM at Dapitan City National High School.

The participants of the activity are the OIC-Assistant Schools Division
Superintendent, Chief Education Supervisors, elementary and secondary school heads,
Public Schools District Supervisors, four (4) Education Program Supervisors and selected
SGOD Personnel.

The school heads are advised to bring laptops with extension wires, Performance
Indicators and other required reports.

Expenses that will be incurred during the conduct of the activity shall be charged
against the Program Support Funds for the Conduct of Adopt-A-School Program subject to

the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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